# Jannifer Rivet

Terrell, TX 75160 janrivet81@yahoo.com +1 903 603 2077

Passionate and dedicated nurse with over 6 years of healthcare experience in a variety of medical settings, including recent COVID 19 acute care, Med Surg, Pediatric, Surgical Center and Psychiatry. Able to adapt quickly to changing conditions and protocols according to staffing needs and CDC guidelines.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

## **Registered Nurse**

CHI ST Luke's Hospital-Med Surg/COVID Unit - Lake Jackson, TX March 2021 to Present

- · Assesses patient needs continuously in order to perform appropriate nursing interventions
- $\cdot$  Identifies unsafe patient care practices and assumes responsibility for intervention.
- · Assists physicians in performing examinations, treatments, and procedures
- · Keeps immediate supervisor informed of patient care problems
- · Interacts and communicates appropriately and effectively with medical staff
- · Assessments are performed utilizing appropriate techniques for data collection and data analysis to make decisions regarding patient care or treatment within a scope of responsibility
- · Reassessments are performed with each patient contact with notification of responsible practitioner when significant changes are noted in patient's condition
- · Manage oral, IM, SQ, and IV medications
- $\cdot$  Provides individualized education for the patient, family, and or caregiver throughout the continuum of care
- · Adapts to a rapidly changing work environment
- · Works with family and appropriate members of health care team and/community to plan for discharge
- · Able to quickly recognize a declining patient and implement correct nursing interventions while requesting assistance from appropriate medical staff according to hospital policies and procedures

#### **Registered Nurse**

Terrell ISD - Terrell, TX July 2017 to October 2020

- · Responsible for the nursing care of two medically fragile students during school hours
- Student A: Diagnosed with Pulmonary Vein Stenosis in need of a lung and heart transplant. Required continuous oxygen therapy. Nursing Responsibilities include: Monitoring and adjusting oxygen to maintain therapeutic level. Monitor for signs or symptoms of cardiac distress or decompensation.
- Student B: Diagnosed with Severe Hemophilia A or Factor VIII deficiency. Nursing Responsibilities Include: Assess and treat for signs and symptoms of bleeding of brain or joints from injury or spontaneous. Administer medication in the event of a bleed via port access according to physician orders within time frame of onset of bleed.

- Ensure safety at all times and control bleeding in the event of an accident.
- Served as the facilitator of communications within the multi-disciplinary team and parents.
- Evaluated each student to identify risks or problems and adjust care plans accordingly.
- Worked as float nurse for Terrell ISD to cover as school nurse when regular school nurses were absent.

### **Registered Nurse**

Texas Institute for Surgery - Dallas, TX August 2016 to July 2017

- Responsible for the planning, coordination, screening, and pre-procedure orientation for all of the patients undergoing a planned surgical/procedural
- Served as the facilitator of communications within the multi-disciplinary team
- Evaluated each patient to identify perioperative and intraoperative risks or problems, so that they may be avoided
- Worked directly with anesthesia providers and surgeons to determine necessary safety screening criteria and documentation required to be available day of surgery
- Obtained EKG's and lab specimens for testing Performed the full pre-surgical history either over the phone or via a scheduled onsite PAT nurse appointment
- Acted as patient liaison between physician's office and other skilled services
- Helped to arrange medical consultations for patients, if necessary Surgical prep instructions, including but not limited to, NPO requirements, medications to be taken on the morning of surgery
- Ensured that all ordered diagnostic tests and labs are completed by the patient in a timely manner

### **Registered Nurse**

ETMC Athens Med Surg - Athens, TX August 2015 to August 2016

- · Provided patient care to pediatric and adult patients from OR, ER, and ICU
- · Performed assessments; provided intravenous therapy; complex wound care; monitored various drainage devices
- · Collaborated daily with physicians and health care team to achieve optimum patient care
- · Established strong relations with physicians built on trust and knowledge of patient care.
- $\cdot$  Established strong assessments skills in order to evaluate change in patients condition or complications from surgery

#### **Registered Nurse**

Terrell State Hospital - Terrell, TX June 2014 to August 2015

- · Provided direct quality care to patients including daily monitoring, recording, and evaluating psychiatric medical conditions of up to 25 patients per day.
- $\cdot$  Led and trained newly staff registered nurses on unit routine, hospital protocol, and direct patient care, and duties within the unit.
- · Responded to numerous volatile situations and violent outbreaks, earning the respect of physicians and coworkers for calm, levelheaded and quick thinking to restore the safety and security of patients and staff.
- · Developed and implemented treatment plans for patients with broad range of mental health issues.
- · Ensured that doctors' orders were effectively carried out, including testing, medical procedures

#### Education

## Associate's degree in Nursing

Trinity Valley Community College - Athens, TX August 2011 to May 2014

## **Nursing Licenses**

## RN

Expires: December 2023

State: TX

#### Skills

Professional Skills

- Management/Treatment in COVID
- Familiar with Respiratory Equipment and use
- Infection Control/ PPE
- Chronic/Acute Disease Management
- Documenting
- IV Therapy
- Pain Management Adaptable
- Team Player
- Hospital Experience
- Nursing
- Experience Administering Injections
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Patient Care
- Epic
- Crisis Intervention

## Certifications and Licenses

## Registered Nurse (RN)

May 2014 to December 2023

## **Basic Life Support (BLS)**

September 2020 to September 2022